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L4-Point Back Pressure Test

' Gentlemen:

In compliance with your instructions, a L4~Point Back Pressure Test was conducted,
and the absolute open flow potential was calculated to be 137182 MCF/day. The
average production was recorded to be 5486.55 MCF/day, with 54.0 bbls D/day with
a resulting GOR of 101603 CF Gas/bbl D,

Very Truly Yours,
Coleman Petroleum Engineering Co.
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Joe A, Coleman
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